R&A

L1 April 2005

Mr Josef Schmied
A-8413 St Georgen
Haslach 52

Austria

Dear Mr Schmied
Thank you for your letter of 22 March concerning your Scorpio Rake System.

I'would confirm that the rake is a movable obstruction (Rule 24-1) and the tube in which the rake
handle is placed is an immovable obstruction (Rule 24-2). It is up to individual Committees to
decide whether to use your System or not, however, you may find the wording of Decision Misc./2
{(copy enclosed) of interest.

| hope these comments are of assistance.

Yours sincerely
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KEVIN BARKER
Assistant Director - Rules
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